

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 07 July 2026 16:42
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: 4/26/2061/0B1 0 PHASE 3, EDGEHILL PARK, WHITEHAVEN

Variation of planning conditions 1 (approved plans), 3 (construction management), 6 (children's play space design), 7 (bus stop locations) and 8 (landscape management) of planning permission reference 4/25/2181/0B1 (Variation of condition 2 (plans) for revised house types & layout of planning approval 4/20/2474/0R1 – Reserved Matters Application (Access, appearance, landscaping, layout & scale) for erection of 335 dwellings including associated infrastructure)

Thank you for the above planning consultation and amended information dated June 2026. There are no objections to this proposed development from Environmental Health. The geo-environmental engineer and site staff have consulted directly with Environmental Health about the discovery of ACM on site, which is summarised within the submitted reports 'Delineation of ACM and Remediation Options Appraisal' (dated June 2026) and updated 'Remediation Strategy – Additional Information (dated June 2026) respectively. Environmental Health are in agreement with the proposed remediation option as laid out.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

